
 

 
Class II permissive change request letter 

 
TUV SUD BABT TCB 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 
 
Date:  09/17/2015 
 
REF:  Class II permissive change request 
 
Model:   MDGMY10 
FCC ID:  NT8MDGMY10 
IC:   3043A-MDGMY10 
 
For the above indicated device and pursuant FCC §2.1043 and IC RSP-100 Sec. 4.4, we, hereby, 
request the evaluation of a Class II permissive change as described below.  
 
The main changes introduced in the device: 
 

- Software update on the Bluetooth chip to correct bugs. This change does not suppose 
neither a hardware change nor an impact on the performance/compliance of the device. 

- IEBus controller Renesas uPD72042 has been replaced by Renesas R8C/32 + R2A11210. 
This change supposes a modification of a small area of the PCB but there is no modification 
on the RF circuitry or the PCB area where it is located. 

 
Further information is provided as an operational description exhibit.  
 
To verify the continuous compliance of the device radiated measurements according to FCC Sec. 
15.247 and IC RSS-247 Issue 1 has been performed, being found that the product remains 
complaint with FCC and IC requirements.  
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
Name:  Mr Terry SanSouci 
Position: Product Assurance Test Engineer 
Company: Visteon Corporation 
Phone:  734-710-7137 
e-mail:  tsansouc@visteon.com   


